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Kim Baxter

[0  (Qa / AFrom: DOUBLE, Nigel [DOUBLEN@parliament.uk]
Sent: 17 July 2007 11;16
To: Kim Baxter
Subject: RE; Gary Streeter MP - visit to the PCC 

Many thanks Kim.

Nigel Double
Special Adviser

Tel: 020 721 9 5033 Mobile: 0771 8 349853

Room 484 
Portcullis House 
House of Commons 
London 
SW IA 2LW

fin n h le n iS n a rlia tn e n t.iik

N o t e : information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error please 
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. You should not otherwise copy it, retransmit it, use or disclose its contents unless

permission to do so is explicitly stated. Views expressed in personal emails do not necessarily reflect the position or opinion of the Conservative 
Party or any other political party.

---- Original Message----
From: Kim Baxter [mailto:kim.baxter@pcc.org.uk]
Sent: 17 July 2007 11:14 
To: DOUBLE, Nigel
Subject: RE: Gary Streeter MP - visit to the PCC

Yes, 24*̂  is fine too, 10 am

We look forward to seeing Mr Streeter then.

Many thanks.

Kim

***********
Email Disclaimer
IMPORTANT NOTICE - The information contained in this email is confidential and should only be 
read by those persons to whom it is addressed. Access to this email by anyone else is 
unauthorised. I f  you ore not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any 
action token or omitted to be token in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. I f  you 
hove received this email in error please notify the sender or the system manager (pcc@pcc.org.uk) 
and delete the material from your machine.

Press Complaints Commission, Holton House, 20/23 Holborn, London ECIN 2JD Tel: 020 7831 
0022 Fax; 020 7831 0025 http://www.pcc.orQ.uk

From: DOUBLE, Nigel [mailto:DOUBLEN@parliament.uk] 
Sent: 17 July 2007 11:11 
To: Kim Baxter
Subject: RE: Gary Streeter MP - visit to the PCC
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Would the 24*̂  at 10 am work?

N igel Double
Special ADVISER

Tel: 020 721 9 5033 
mobile: 07718 349853

Room 484 
Portcullis House 
House of Commons 
London 
SW lA 2LW

doublen@parliament.uk

N o t e : information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error 
please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. You should not otherwise copy it, retransmit it, use or disclose its 
contents unless permission to do so is explicitly stated. Views expressed in personal emails do not necessarily reflect the position or

opinion of the Conservative Party or any other political party.

---- Original Message----
From: Kim Baxter [mailto:kim.baxter@pcc.org.uk]
Sent: 17 July 2007 11:06 
To: DOUBLE, Nigel
Subject: Gary Streeter MP - visit to the PCC 

Dear Mr Double

Further to our conversation this morning, would the following dates in October be suitable for Mr 
Streeter:

9‘h, 16*̂ " or17*̂ ' at 10 am.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes. .

Kim
020 7438 1242
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Email Disclaimer
IMPORTANT NOTICE - The information contained in this email is confidential and should 
only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed. Access to this email by anyone else 
is unauthorised. I f  you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. I f  you have received this email in error please notify the sender or the system 
manager (pcc@pcc.org,uk) and delete the material from your machine.

Press Complaints Commission, Halton House, 20/23 Holborn, London ECIN 2JD Tel: 020 
7831 0022 Fax; 020 7831 0025 http://www.pcc.orq.uk
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